u A W N

O 00 N O

10
11

12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27
28
29

30
31

32

33
34

The 06.12.2024 meeting of the City of Columbus City Council was called to order at 6:03 p.m. by

City of Columbus
Regular City Council Meeting
Hybrid Interactive Technology Format

MN Statute, Section 13D.021
06.12.2024

Mayor Jesse Preiner at City Hall. Present were Councilmembers Rob Busch, Ron Hanegraaf,
Janet Hegland and Sue Wagamon; Interim City Administrator Jack Davis, City Attorney Bill
Griffith, Public Works Director Jim Windingstad and City Engineer Kevin Bittner

Also in attendance: Senator Michael Kreun, Principal Environmental Engineer Brian Guldan with

Bolten and Menk, and Myron & Cindy Angel

Not in attendance: None.

A. CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

1.
2.
3.

Call to Order Regular Meeting — 6:03 p.m.
Pledge of Allegiance
Adoption of Agenda

Motion by Mayor Preiner to adopt the June 12, 2024 Agenda as presented. Seconded by
Councilmember Wagamon. Roll call vote: Busch — aye; Hanegraaf — aye; Wagamon - aye;
Hegland — aye; Preiner — aye. Motion carries.

B. CONSENT AGENDA

1.
2.
3.
4

Motion by Preiner to approve Consent Agenda Items Nos. 1-4. Seconded by Hegland. Roll call
vote: Busch — aye; Hanegraaf — aye; Wagamon — aye; Hegland — aye; Preiner — aye. Motion

Approval of the May 8, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes
Approval of the May 22, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes
Approval of Planning Technician Step Increase

Approval of Bill Payments as Posted

carries.

C. PRESENTATION

1.

Public Open Forum

No participation.

2.

Senator Michael Kreun Presentation

City of Columbus 1of 13
City Council
June 12, 2024



O 00 N O U b WN -

A DA DD WWWWWWWWWWNNINNINNNNNNNNIRRERRERRRERRPLR PR
W NP OWVOWLWNOUODS WNROWVOWLONODU D WNRO WLOONOUDDWNLER O

Senator Michael Kreun gave an update on the 2024 Legislative Session. He noted this was a
non-budget year in the legislature, which is known as a bonding year. Unfortunately, they did
not get a bonding bill passed. He noted Hornsby Street Project was in the bonding bill, but it
was not passed. However, he indicated now there has been a precedent set for bonding bills
and hopefully Hornsby Street would eventually be funded.

Senator Kreun explained the fiscal disparities issue and the implications it had for the City of
Columbus. He noted this would be one thing to discuss before going into the next session and
to reevaluate their strategy (change formula vs financial remedy from another state fund) as
an approach to address this matter.

Senator Kreun noted the Sports Betting Bill also did not pass. This was not a good bill for
Running Aces as it would not have given a sports betting license to the non-tribal casinos,
which would have caused a significant revenue hit for Running Aces. He summarized what
they were able to negotiate in the final Bill.

Senator Kreun stated one piece of good news was that there was money allocated for the
small cities’ assistance account and he believed, based on Columbus’ population, the City may
be eligible for some funding.

Senator Kreun summarized the transportation funding from last year which included
motorcycle lane splitting which is now allowed with parameters, a red-light camera pilot
program, and disallowing towing for parking tickets.

Senator Kreun saw transportation taking monies from the trunk highway fund to pay for non-
trunk highway projects. Those funds should be going exclusively to roads, bridges or other
trunk highway expenses.

Preiner asked if bicycle paths were one of the items. Senator Kreun responded that was one of
them. Preiner asked how could the State go from a $19 billion surplus to going in the negative
the next year. Senator Kreun responded the short answer was that the State budget went
from $15 billion to $72 billion.

Preiner asked where did the money go? Bicycle trails? Parking lots? Senator Kreun responded
it went to many projects and that housing and education were the big winners in fund
allocations.

Senator Kreun explained the Uber/Lyft Bill and how that should have been handled differently.
He explained that an omnibus is a combination of many bills and this year there was a 1,400
page omnibus bill which contained a combination of omnibus bills. He noted they had solved
the school resource officer situation and the officers were back in the schools. He stated the
Sanctuary State Bill was “killed” and did not go anywhere.

City of Columbus 2 0f13
City Council
June 12, 2024



O 00 NO U A WN -

A D DA DWW WWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNRINNRRRPRRERRERRLRRP R
WNPOWOVOWMNODUDSWNR OWVLOWONOUNDWNEROWOONOOURNWNIERLO

Senator Kreun stated he was able to get seven Bills passed. Busch asked if there had been
bipartisan partnership with the Senator to get seven Bills passed. Senator Kreun responded
there was intentional bipartisanship that took place and explained the process.

Busch noted while the Senator had gotten his Bills into the Omnibus Bill, he was then forced to
vote against it. Senator Kreun responded he wasn’t forced to vote against them, but he chose
to vote against them because they were in an Omnibus Bill and there were one or two bills
that were really bad. In that situation, the senator stated he had to vote against the Omnibus
bill. He indicated while it was still possible to get stand-alone Bills passed, it did not happen
very often.

Wagamon thanked Senator Kreun for all of the work he has done and for reporting the
information back to the City. She asked what was needed for Running Aces and did he foresee
the next year when it went through the entire negotiation process again, would that piece he
negotiated to minimize harm to Running Aces be taken out. Senator Kreun responded that,
technically, all Bills that did not pass were dead so starting next year, everything would need to
be done from scratch. He noted it depended on who was going to author a Sports Betting Bill
and what they put into it. He stated if there was anything less than his negotiated Bill, it would
run into the same problems the Bill this year had and it would not be in a position to pass until
they genuinely started working with Running Aces and Canterbury. He stated this would all
depend on the outcome of the House of Representatives election.

Wagamon asked when Senator Kreun’s term ended. Senator Kreun responded he was not on
the ballot until 2027.

Hegland thanked Senator Kreun and noted she had worked closely with him on fiscal
disparities, appreciated him being responsive and attentive to the City’s needs and his
willingness to do the hard work. Senator Kreun responded he had learned a lot about fiscal
disparities and as long as he was entrusted to represent the voters, he would keep working on
this until they get it done which he hoped would be sooner rather than later.

Hanegraaf also thanked Senator Kreun.

Busch thanked Senator Kreun and noted it was interesting to see the outcome of the Sports
Betting Bill. Senator Kreun responded that Bill was a stressful issue for him because Columbus
largely depends on this one business for its large property tax contributions, he wanted to
represent the constituents wishes, and this was a very local issue.

Preiner noted Running Aces and Canterbury were not the biggest thing in the world and he did
not understand how there could be so much opposition. Senator Kreun noted he did not know
anyone’s motives and he could not speak for the people that did not support it or that
supported tribal exclusivity. He indicated there were legitimate arguments on both sides of
that issue and he had tried not to take a firm position on sports betting itself.

City of Columbus 30f13

City Council

June 12, 2024



O 0N O U A WN

W W W W WWWWNNNNNNNNNNRERRRERERREPRRRPRPR
N O OO D WN P O O WONOODUDWNROWOVOONO UV WNPRO

A B D W W
N B O O

Preiner asked why “pick on the little guy”. When they looked at the money they took in and
what was paid to the city was “small potatoes” compared to $18 billion they just threw away
and being $10 billion in the hole for next year. Senator Kreun responded there were a lot of
things that were going on right now in terms of the law that affect businesses. He indicated
they might hurt business in general, but the big businesses were much better equipped to
handle some of the new regulations, and it was the small businesses that had a hard time
navigating through the complex regulations and programs.

Preiner asked Senator Kreun’s thoughts on whether they could have a different outcome on
the next election to correct some of this. Was it correctable, or was it cast in stone? Senator
Kreun responded he believed nothing was cast in stone and that any law was passed could be
repealed. He indicated the legislature should spend more time on identifying laws that should
be repealed rather than adding new laws.

Preiner asked Senator Kreun if he had enough fight in him for two more years. Senator Kreun
responded he did and it was an honor to be at the Council meeting. He thanked the Council
Members for their questions and for the opportunity to speak.

3. Part Time Employee Approval — Connor Keith

Hegland stated this was a housekeeping matter previously discussed and recommended the
Council take formal action to approve the part-time position for Connor Keith for website
management until they finished doing the City’s organizational development. Hegland noted
that the part-time position would:
e Report to and receive direction from the City Administrator to work up to and not exceed
10 hours per week on website updates/postings and other social media outlets as
required;

e Receive his previous hourly rate of pay (529.83) with no benefits for the part-time position

with the exception of mandated FICA , ESST (earned safe ad sick time) and PERA
contributions;

e Be assigned a temporary city email address to run concurrent with the term of the part
time position;

e Be expected to respond in a timely manner to those assignments relating to these duties;
and,

e The term of the part time position is expected to be concluded in the calendar year 2024
and the City retains the right to terminate this arrangement at their will.

Motion by Hegland to approve the part-time employment of Connor Keith as represented in the

June 12, 2024 meeting packet. Seconded by Wagamon. Roll call vote: Busch — aye; Hanegraaf —
aye; Wagamon — aye; Hegland — aye; Preiner — aye. Motion carries.

City of Columbus 4 0f 13
City Council
June 12, 2024



N =

O 00 N O U b W

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

D. STAFF & CONSULTANT REPORTS
1. Engineer Report — Final Water System Study Improvement Report

Bittner stated this item was the final water system study improvement report which would be
presented by Brian Guldan.

Brian Guldan, Principal Environmental Engineer with Bolton and Menk, presented the final
water system study improvement report. He noted the purpose of the report was to look at
both the immediate and long-term needs of the water system so the City could plan, budget,
and meet approvals from the Department of Health and to move forward with obtaining
funding. Mr. Guldan gave an overview of the historical water usage.

Mr. Guldan noted if one of the City’s wells was out of service, the remaining wells had sufficient
capacity to meet the City’s demands. He stated one of the main system needs was the water
storage and distribution. He indicated the City could end up becoming short on system storage
as they added more and more users to the system. He reviewed the numbers for the future
system storage noting it would take some major expansions in adding commercial users before
the wells were a limiting factor.

Hegland noted the historical water usage peaked in the summer months. She asked if the peak
was because of Running Aces. Mr. Guldan responded that the majority of that would be
irrigation.

Windingstad noted Running Aces was a huge factor but it was also the irrigation among many
businesses and residences.

Hegland asked if there was a way to segregate the water that went to the hydrants which
would be non-treated water. Mr. Guldan responded they could potentially bypass the
treatment facility.

Hegland noted that if they would be able to bypass the treatment facility for any high use
amounts that would not require treatment and it would mitigate that problem that should be
done. Mr. Guldan responded that if manganese were regulated, then they would not be
allowed to bypass the filter. He noted there is a health-level regulation and the minute the
water enters into the public water system; they needed to meet the limit and would not be
allowed to bypass the treatment process if the level of manganese were regulated in the future.

Hegland stated concern since the current system was not a capacity problem, but more of a
synchronization of the pumps, she would like to see the synchronization problem looked into
more thoroughly before she would be comfortable even considering the improvements. She
indicated she would want a serious study of what options they have and a determination of
whether there could be a way to optimize what they have at a much lower cost than putting up

a water tower. Mr. Guldan noted part of the problem with the system right now was that the
City of Columbus 50f13

City Council

June 12, 2024



O 00N O U b WN P

A A DD WWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNRRRPRERRERRRL R
W N POWWOMNOUDMWNR, O WOVOONOUDNWNRERO OVOONOGOUMWNLERLO

pressure tanks are too small to be able to buffer the changes and flows the City had. He stated
that to address those concerns without a tower, they would need facilities with bigger pressure
vessels so they could manage those swings in usage. He noted there was one alternative to a
water tower, which was the hydro pneumatic tank option. He explained the cost differences
between the two and the purpose of the pneumatic tanks.

Windingstad stated one of the bigger problems they had with capacity was that it was not in
the right location. He noted the biggest issue was that it took the system a long time to figure
out what was going on and where it was happening and it was not necessarily capacity or the
volume of the wells.

Hegland stated she understood, but before she was willing to make a $20 million investment,
she wanted to make sure there wasn’t a way to optimize what we have. She asked if this could
be solved without putting in a water tower. Mr. Guldan responded they had done that from a
broader viewpoint, but as far as detailed analysis and bringing in people to analyze the system
on a deeper level, that was not the intent of their report He also noted that water towers did
not provide more water so needing more water was not solved by a water tower because they
needed the water to come from a source. He stated a water tower had two main purposes,
which were to buffer out high demands and fire equalization.

Mr. Guldan stated the City had an issue with coupling together multiple different tank systems,
that as a group did not function very well. He noted if the City had the ability to dictate which
well they run more frequently, that would help with the water quality. He indicated combining
the system so they did not have different wells trying to run together to maintain pressure
would allow them to run the well that had better water quality as the primary well, which
would put less manganese into the system and this would help address the quality issue as well.
He stated that would be one side benefit of having a more robust system that was easier to
operate and they could pick the well with the best water quality and run that as much as
possible.

Preiner stated the prices were shocking to him. He asked if there was any benefit to having
conversations with users with irrigation systems to cut back or only use them during certain
times when nobody was using water. Mr. Guldan responded it could make some strides, but he
did not know enough about the specific usage and times to say that they were really solving
anything.

Hegland asked with respect to fire, was that measuring what they would take from a hydrant,
or the fire suppression in the businesses, or was it a combination of both. She noted the City
had a joint powers fire agreement so if there was a big fire in the City, they would get
firefighters from Forest Lake. Mr. Guldan responded that a joint powers agreement would
need to be factored in.

Windingstad explained what would happen if a business’s fire suppression activated. He noted
City of Columbus 6 0of 13

City Council

June 12, 2024



O 00 N O Ul B WN B

A D D WWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNRINNNRRPRPRRERRERRRPRLR
NP O OWWOWNO U BMWNRPRL, O WVOWLONOUD WNRPEPO LN UDWNLERO

fire suppression systems were designed for the worst-case scenario, which was why they take
their biggest well out of service and say that was really what the capacity was, because
sometimes they might have trouble.

Mr. Guldan asked how much risk were they willing to live with if all of a sudden there was a
problem at a really bad time. He acknowledged these were hard decisions for the City Council.
He asked how much of a robust system did they want to have.

Hegland indicated she appreciated that, but in Columbus, only a very small portion of the City is
served by the public water system. She noted if she had a fire in her neighborhood, it would
not matter what kind of a water system the City had as they had no hydrants and were on well
water. She indicated a pumper tank would have to be filled and used as a water source for fire
protection. She stated she was not minimizing this, but that was part of what the Council was
weighing.

Mr. Guldan stated this was for people who were connected to the system and not the people
who were not on the system as those people would not be affected. He noted this was not just
about the current residents, but about who was going to connect over the next 30 years.

Busch asked if they were going to tax all of the residents of the City for a small sliver of people
who were on the system or would they only tax the people who would be using the water.
Windingstad responded it would only be the users of the system.

Mr. Guldan noted the projects were typically paid through the user rates. He indicated this
would not be a tax.

Hegland noted, that assuming this would happen, it would be just like when they put in the
existing infrastructure and there would be years of running a deficit that would get subsidized
by everybody else until it was able to break even.

Mr. Guldan stated if Columbus went through the State of Minnesota for funding, they were
going to look at the City’s financials. So, if they were not subsidizing it, it should be coming
from the user rates. Hegland did not believe there would be enough users to justify some of
the costs that were projected.

Hanegraaf asked if Mr. Guldan saw cities buying water. He noted everyone that needed water
was on the edge of Forest Lake, who had a large water plant. Mr. Guldan responded he had
seen that and there were multiple interconnections around the metro area, but the source city
needed to be able to supply the extra water would have to be worked out.

Griffith reminded the Council that they had asked Forest Lake on at least two occasions if they
would be interested in a joint operation and Forest Lake had turned the City down.

City of Columbus 7 of 13
City Council
June 12, 2024



O 00 N O Ul b WN -

A DA D W WWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNRRPRRERRERPRERR
N P OWWOWOWNOOU DN WNR O WOVOWOWNODOUDRNMWNRPROOVOOMNOU DMAWNIPRLO

Hegland stated one of the things they would think about was putting on sprinkling bans or
certain times when irrigation could be used, which might help smooth things out a bit. She
recommended the City also talk to Running Aces about whether they could fill their truck at off
peak times. She acknowledged this would not be a forever solution, but it would buy the City
some time.

Preiner noted that would take the stress off the system for now.

Bittner requested Mr. Guldan be allowed to complete his presentation. Mr. Guldan
summarized four different alternatives along with the costs including looking at the bigger
hydro pneumatic tanks to supply pressure to the system; putting in a water tower; and, adding
treatment for manganese even though treatment was not being recommended at this time.

Mr. Guldan stated his recommendation would be for the water tower and not the hydro
pneumatic tanks because it was going to provide long-term flexibility over the system and over
the life of the infrastructure. He explained the tanks would actually end up costing the City
more because the tanks would need maintenance and down the road, tanks were probably not
going to be able to help the rest of the system and the City might need to put in a water tower
anyway.

Davis asked what size tank was Mr. Guldan recommending. Mr. Guldan responded a 350,000-
gallon tank would be preferable. He showed the Council the three different site locations they
were looking at for facilities with site three being the preferred option.

Hanegraaf asked with option three, did the City need to purchase land. Mr. Guldan responded
the City would need to purchase land. He indicated even if it were just for a water tower, if
they were going to put the tower up, it would be recommended to purchase enough that they
could put in a treatment facility there in the future.

Hegland asked if there was a good site on land that the City already owned or would we have to
purchase another site.

Windingstad noted some of the things they have to look at when they were planning this was
about future water treatment and they would have to run a separate line from the well to that
water treatment facility. He indicated that if they were to put it up in the northwest or the
northwest corner where the City owned property, and if they decided to do water treatment in
the future, they would have to run pipes from all three of the wells to those locations. He
stated location three was somewhat centrally located in the water system, but also centrally
located between the three wells.

Busch asked if this was something the Council needed to take action on tonight.

City of Columbus 8 0of13
City Council
June 12, 2024



O 00 N O Ul A WN -

A D D D WWWWWWWWWWNINNNNNNNNNRERERRRPRRERRRREPR
WN P OWOWUWOWMNOUDNEWNRPRO OWONOUBSWNROWOWOOBDNOOODUDWNRO

Hegland asked for an explanation how the study fits together with the process. Mr. Guldan
responded with respect to funding, they do require some analysis to be done on what options
they were looking at. He stated it didn’t need to be a specific format or report, but they did
want the analysis done on the options. Later, if something changed, they could submit
revisions or a different plan and easily change the funding formula.

Hegland asked about the timeframe on this. Mr. Guldan responded there was no specific
prerequisite on this and once they were on the funding list, they would keep them on the list
for five years whether the project was done or not. However, if they did the project, there
were steps to take to move them up the list.

Hegland asked if this study was just to help them to further the discussion of what alternatives
to pursue. Bittner stated when they started this process, they needed to identify in clearer
terms what the real issues were with the water system, how did it operate, and what did they
need to do to address those issues. He stated the Council did not need to take any action on
this at this meeting.

Davis asked if land acquisition was an eligible cost for some of the low interest loans. Mr.
Guldan responded it was and if they moved forward with a project, the cost of this or future
studies could be submitted for reimbursement and get lumped into that loan. He indicated the
funding package would not get finalized until they actually bid a project and at that point, they
could get reimbursement.

Hanegraaf inquired about the five-year timeframe for prior incurred costs. Mr. Guldan
responded he believed they have set three years for prior costs unless there were other
circumstances that would allow them to extend that, but the application to get on a funding list
was for five years.

Preiner asked if the interest rate was two percent. Mr. Guldan responded that the State
funding program was set up to help municipalities fund water projects and he believed they
would get funding for a water tower. He indicated the interest rates varied, but it was going to
be well below market. He noted if they accepted alternative number two at roughly two
percent interest with a $4 million loan, it would be about $240,000 a year in loan payments,
interest and principal.

Preiner stated if that amount were put on people’s water bills, they would “go berserk.”
Hegland did not believe there were enough users who could do that unless the project was run
in a deficit and subsidized with levying. Preiner believed it got paid back through the general
fund.

Davis explained from a financing standpoint, their issue was the small customer base and low
usage. He indicated they would have to do several models to see what the feasibility of it was
City of Columbus 90f13

City Council
June 12, 2024



O 00 N OUl B WN P

A D D W WWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNRINNRRRERERRRERERRRLPR
NP O OWOWNOU DNWNROOOMNO UIEWNRPROWOKL-NOUAAWNIERO

and what it would do to people’s water bills, which would be another part of the decision
making. He stated they would have to do an analysis to make sure that this would be sold
politically and from a practical and economic standpoint as well.

Bittner noted another item is that there are a number of people who were not connected and
have never been required to be connected.

Davis noted that there were 30 structures not connected and that did not account for the
vacant properties. He believed one thing they would be looking at soon was to get those
people connected, which would provide additional revenue but probably not enough to cover
the projected costs of the project. He indicated they needed to project what the capacity
needs were at total build out of their service area, and develop projections to help determine
the City’s ability to pay for this from user and connection fees.

Hegland stated when they were talking about a $240,000 a year bond payment, when the total
City budget was S5 million, that was a big percentage to add onto the City budget.

Bittner believed the first step would be connecting the 30 structures that were not connected
to help spread the cost. He indicated when the old system went in, it was with the intent that
at some point, everybody being served would need to connect in order to pay for the system,
but that did not happen.

Hegland stated she was surprised people were not connected as she thought she had been told
that they were connected. Busch believed two were forced to connect.

Hegland stated she remembered being told a year ago that the City was finally in the black on
the enterprise funds and everybody was hooked up or would be hooked up soon. But that was
not true so now they need to make sure that happened. Davis believed that the current
balance in the enterprise fund was sufficient to cover their basic operational costs but there
were still some costs being absorbed by the city. Davis noted there were still some vacant
properties that were not connected and the decision needed to be made what to do with those
properties. He stated the properties with structures were the ones the City was trying to
develop a way to encourage them to connect as soon as possible.

Wagamon asked if the next step was to look at the scenarios they would run. Davis responded
it was and they needed to look at it in more detail from the financial side, the City’s ability to
pay, along with seeing if the City qualifies for any grant funds and then work and see if there is
a formula that would make it cost effective to consider the options presented.

Bittner believed the next step might be a rate study to determine the impact of $4 million on
the rates with and without the 30 users. Griffith noted another funding option would be the
bonding bill.

City of Columbus 10 0f 13
City Council
June 12, 2024



N o bk WN

(0]

10
11
12
13

14
15
16
17
18
19

20
21
22
23

24

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

Wagamon believed this was discussed at a workshop and they were told the only option was a
low-interest loan. Mr. Guldan noted there were grant programs, but the City would not qualify
for them, so direct bonding was probably going to be their best avenue to get whatever project
they want to fund.

2. Attorney Report

Griffith stated that the contract for the City Administrator had been completed. He reviewed the
agreement including the salary, vacation days, time accrued effective June 1, a termination
provision for both the first and second year. He noted all of the changes went through the
Personnel Committee and they were recommending approval. He stated he had one change to
Resolution 24-04 , this should describe the change in which he reviewed. He believed the
process went very smoothly and the parties were happy with the process.

Busch asked if the vacation and sick leave were similar to what the previous City Administrator
had received. Hegland responded the vacation and sick leave would accrue at the same rate as
all employees. She noted because Davis was starting at zero, he was asking for 10 days to be
front loaded for this year only and that was not an ongoing request. She noted Davis’s salary
was higher than the previous City Administrator’s salary, but the salary was in line with other
communities of their size.

Motion by Wagamon to adopt Resolution 2024-04 sent to the City Council on June 10, 2024 as
attachment to the June 12, 2024 meeting packet, with the exception of a change in Section
13(a)(i) to add first year or second year of the agreement. Seconded by Hegland. Roll call vote:
Busch — aye; Hanegraaf — aye; Wagamon — aye; Hegland — aye; Preiner — aye. Motion carries.

3. Mayor & City Council Member’s Report

Hanegraaf inquired about the City’s dynamic sign not working. Davis responded the west side
worked perfectly but the east/south side was non-operational. He noted the City was getting some
guotes for repairs. He indicated this reader board might need to be replaced at some point in the
future as there are a lot of electronic components in it.

Hanegraaf requested that Forest Lakes hazardous waste and electronics drop off event be put on
the City’s website.

Wagamon stated she had no report.

Hegland summarized the June 6, 2024, Sunrise River WMO meeting and noted their next meeting
was on September 5, 2024.

Busch noted that Blaine Brothers/Truck Alliance had their grand opening and it was a good event.

City of Columbus 11 0f 13
City Council
June 12, 2024



O 00 NO UL B WN -

=
o

[EEN
[

12

13

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

Preiner stated the Blaine Brothers/Truck Alliance grand opening was a nice event which most of
the council attended and he looked forward to the business representing the City for many years
to come.

4,

Planning Commission Report

No report.

5.

EDA Report

No report.

6.

Public Works Report

No report.

7.

City Administrator’s Report

Davis thanked the Council for the opportunity to be the City Administrator and stated he looked
forward to serving the City Council and the residents of Columbus for many years to come.

8.

Personnel Committee Report — City Administrator Employment Agreement

Previously addressed above.

E. ANNOUNCEMENTS & REMINDERS

>

YV V V VY

Planning Commission Meeting June 18, 2024, at 6 p.m.

City Hall will be closed on June 19, 2024 for the Juneteenth Holiday
City Council Meeting, June 26, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.

Absentee Voting starts — City Hall 8:00 a.m.

Calendar of Meetings

F. CLOSED SESSION — The City Council meeting will be closed to consider offers to purchase
City-owned real estate identified as PID 23-32-22-12-0005 and PID 24-32-22-11-0006
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 13D.05, Subd. 3(c)(3).

Preiner noted the City Council meeting would be closed to consider offers to purchase City
owned real estate for property identified as PID: 23-32-22-12-0005 and PID 23-32-22-11-
0006 pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 13D.05, Subd. 3(c)(3).

G. ADJOURNMENT

City of Columbus 12 of 13
City Council
June 12, 2024



N =

O 00 N O

10

Adjournment was made in closed session with Motion by Mayor Preiner to adjourn.
Seconded by Councilmember Wagamon; Roll call vote: Busch — aye; Hanegraaf — aye;
Wagamon - aye; Hegland - aye; Preiner — aye. Motion carries.

Meeting adjourned at 8:50 p.m.

Respectively submitted:

Jack Davis, City Administrator

Drafted by: Kathy Altman

TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc.

City of Columbus
City Council
June 12, 2024

13 0of 13



u b W N

O 00 N O

10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25

26
27

28

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

City of Columbus
Regular City Council Meeting
Hybrid Interactive Technology Format

MN Statute, Section 13D.021
06.26.2024

The 06.26.2024 meeting of the City of Columbus City Council was called to order at 6:04 p.m. by Mayor
Jesse Preiner. Present were Councilmembers Rob Busch, Ron Hanegraaf, Janet Hegland, and Sue
Wagamon; City Administrator Jack Davis, City Attorney Megan Rogers; Public Works Director Jim
Windingstad;

Others in Attendance — Lt. Jessica Slavik, Anoka County Sheriff’s Department

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

1. Call to Order Regular Meeting — 6:04 p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Adoption of Agenda

Motion by Preiner to adopt the June 26, 2024 Agenda with the deletion of Item C.5. Seconded by Busch.
Roll call vote: Busch — aye; Hanegraaf — aye; Wagamon - aye; Hegland - aye; Preiner — aye. Motion
carries.

B. CONSENT AGENDA

L Lof the 12 2024 City.C | Meeting Mi
2. Approval of Bill Payments as Listed on the June 12, 2024 Bill Report

Motion by Hegland to remove Item No. 1 from the Consent Agenda and approve Item No. 2. Seconded by
Wagamon. Roll call vote: Busch — aye; Hanegraaf — aye; Wagamon — aye; Hegland — aye; Preiner — aye.
Motion carries.

C. PRESENTATION
1. Public Open Forum

No participation.
2. Anoka County Sheriff Department Report — Lt. Jessica Slavik

Lt. Jessica Slavik, Sheriff Department’s Liaison to the City, addressed the Council, noting that she would be
moving from annual to quarterly reports with her appearances. She stated that in the month of May, the
department had 198 calls for service, a slight increase over the previous three months, which had about
185 calls each. Calls included three theft reports, one assault, three felony-level arrests, and one
misdemeanor arrest in May. There were two warrant arrests and 18 traffic citations. She also reported on
a traffic fatality that occurred Dec. 23, 2023 on Lake Drive and explained that a full report could not be
released at this point because the investigation needed to be completed. She stated that the crash was
caused when the individual, who died at the scene, entered the oncoming lane to pass the cars in front of
her and crashed head-on with another vehicle. The driver of that vehicle had multiple injuries but

City of Columbus 1lof5

City Council

June 26, 2024



OCoOoONOOULLPE WN -

W W W WNNNNNNNNNNNRPRRPRPRPRPRPRRERRPREER
W NPFRPODOONOUDWNREROOONOOTULDWNEO

34
35
36

37
38
39

40
41
42
43
44

survived. The deceased driver was also determined to have a blood alcohol content three times the legal
limit at the time of the accident.

Wagamon asked if an increase in calls was typical for springtime. Lt. Slavick said it is typical, and there has
also been an increase in property damage and personal injury accidents over the spring of last year.

Hegland asked if law enforcement has been consulted about a planned upgrade to Lake Drive because of
the high possibility of head-on collisions. She said the proposed “suicide lane” is aptly named and not a
good idea for that road. Lt. Slavik indicated that she was not involved with the improvement. She stated
there may have been a Public Safety Committee that was consulted, and she would check to see if there
was any participation on their part.

Busch asked what percentage of the service calls happen when someone is on staff in the City or if they
required having someone come over from the County. Lt. Slavick said she could do a breakdown of calls to
see how many are in the coverage period but regardless, the residents receive service.

Hanegraaf asked how many calls were medical. Lt. Slavick gave a breakdown of the 183 medical calls
during that period.

Lt. Slavik reported on several other notable calls including an arrest for trespassing, a traffic stop that led
to an arrest on warrants, and a report of a boat that was intentionally driving over a flock of Canadian
Geese on Coon Lake. Witnesses recovered the remains of a beheaded goose and turned it over to the
DNR. Witness descriptions led to the locating and apprehending of the alleged boat operator.

Lt. Slavik offered the City the possibility of having ALICE (Alert, Lockdown, Inform, Counter, and Evacuate)
emergency training for the workplace. This training would include Active Shooter Training and a safety
review. Council members indicated they wanted to get the training scheduled.

Davis said he had been approached by Linwood Township concerning possible discussions regarding a JPA
(Joint Powers Agreement) for law enforcement services. He asked that Lt. Slavick be a participant should
such future discussions occur.

3. May 2024 Financial Report

Davis presented the financial report through May 30, 2024. The City is currently running a little ahead
in the expenses category, he said, but that is to be expected this time of year due to one-time
payments that have already been made.

Wagamon asked about the 419 percent increase for Emergency Management. Davis explained, that
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds had been deposited in that account, and the city paid the
County $16,000 from this fund for their participation in the North Freeway Drive Project.

Hegland asked about the fund that involved the Local Roads Improvement Program (LRIP). Davis said
the City is eligible for a $300,000 reimbursement. This was the North Hornsby Project and the city has
initiated the process to request reimbursement. Davis stated that the funds that could be eligible for
reimbursement were additional costs the City incurred over the original grant award from MNDOT and
a portion of the unspent funds for the I-35E and Lake Drive bridge work were reallocated to the North

City of Columbus 2 of 5
City Council
June 26, 2024



O 00 NO U b WN

P
= O

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24
25
26

27

28
29

30
31
32
33
34
35

36
37
38
39

Freeway Drive project.

Hegland said the City needs to develop a process for collecting animal control impound fees from the
owner of the animal that was impounded. She said a process needs to be found to collect the costs
billed by animal control when the animals are picked up from the impound facility. Davis said one of
the difficulties is that there are two entities involved, animal pickup (Companion Animal Control) and
animal impound (Northwoods Humane Society). Companion Animal Control is building their own
impound facility and this will make it less difficult to coordinate pickup charges and billings. Davis
stated that he will follow up with Northwoods Humane Society to make sure the city is not charged for
impound fees that are paid by owners of the animals.

4. Absentee Ballot Board Appointments

Davis reported the City of Columbus is designated as an in-person absentee voting location for the
August 13, 2024 County and State Primary Election. Absentee voting will take place at the Columbus
City Hall pursuant to MS 203B.121. The Anoka County Board of Commissioners has established an
Absentee Ballot Board. Resolution 2014-23 established that board, and designates persons authorized
to issue absentee ballots as members of the Anoka County Absentee Ballot Board for the purposes of
accepting, rejecting, and processing absentee ballots. Members of the Absentee Ballot Board serving at
the City of Columbus will convene Monday through Friday, June 28 to August 9, from 8 a.m.to 4 p.m.;
Saturday, August 10, from 9 a.m. to 3 p.m.; Monday, August 12, from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.; and, Tuesday,
August 13, at 8 a.m. until all ballots are counted following the close of polls. He recommended the City
Council appoint the following to the Absentee Ballot Board: Jack Davis, City Clerk; Lorie Spangler,
Deputy Clerk; Carissa Kranz, Permit Coordinator; Eleanor Hahn, Planning and Zoning Tech; Mary
Tomnitz, Accounting Assistant; and, Jennifer Hill, Election Head Judge.

Motion by Preiner to appoint the members of the Absentee Ballot Board as presented in item C.4.
Seconded by Hegland. Roll call vote: Busch — aye; Hanegraaf — aye; Wagamon — aye; Hegland - aye;
Preiner — aye. Motion carries.

5. Minnesota Veterinary Neurology MVN) Request for Roof Design Change

This Item was deleted from the Agenda due to MVN’s request and their decision to keep the original
roof design as previously approved by the Planning Commission and City Council.

6. Set Agenda for the July 2, 2024 Workshop Meeting

Davis recommended scheduling the following items for the July 2, 2024 Workshop Meeting Agenda:
1. Lake Drive Corridor Study

2. 2025 Budget Report and Discussion

3. Continuation on June 26, 2024 Special Workshop Meeting — Organization Transition Audit

Motion by Preiner to approve the July 2, 2024 Workshop agenda as presented by the Administrator.
Seconded by Busch. Roll call vote: Busch — aye; Hanegraaf — aye; Wagamon — aye; Hegland - aye;
Preiner — aye. Motion carries.

City of Columbus 30f5
City Council
June 26, 2024



=

00 N O U»n

10

11
12
13
14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

D. STAFF & CONSULTANT REPORTS
1. City Engineer Report

No report.
2. City Attorney Report

Rogers informed the Council that a handbook published by the Office of Cannabis Management with
recommendations for local ordinances is now available and staff is reviewing it. It was drafted in
partnership with the Public Health Law Center at Mitchell-Hamline Law School. The City has a moratorium
in place, so no licenses can be issued until after January 1, 2025.

3. Mayor & City Council Member’s Report
No Reports.
4. Planning Commission Report
No report.
5. Public Works Report

Windingstad gave an update on repairs to the City’s sign with parts being ordered. In the park, a tree fell
and landed on the new fence so that needs to be repaired. Wind and rain have required 30 to 40 trees to
be cut down. Work continues on sealing roads. Hegland asked about the removal of the speed sign on
Furman Street. Windingstad said it was an Anoka County sign that was requested to be placed by the City
and has been taken the sign down. He reviewed the data collected by the unit and as it has recorded
that that 85 percent of motorists are exceeding the speed limit, he has requested additional law
enforcement patrol in that area.

6. City Administrator Report

Davis reminded everyone that absentee balloting begins on Friday at City Hall for the County and State
Primary Election on Aug. 13, 2024.

7. Personnel Committee Report

Planning Commission Vacancy -- Applicant Recommendations

Hegland noted the City had received an application for the vacancy on the Planning Commission. The
Personnel Committee, which consists of herself, Wagamon, and Davis, met on June 20 to interview the
candidate, Scott Wendell. He applied to fill the vacancy created by the resignation of Judy Huntosh. Mr.
Wendell has an extensive record of service in the City, has also volunteered for various non-profits,
served on the City Road and Bridge Committee, and has shown an interest in City affairs. Council
Member Hegland reported that the Committee recommended his appointment to the Planning

Commission based on his professional and volunteer experience. His appointment would fill the
City of Columbus 4 0of5

City Council

June 26, 2024



O 00O N O U1 H WN

e ol
O Ul s WN R O

17
18

19

20

21
22
23
24
25

unexpired term of Judy Huntosh and expire on December 31, 2025.

Motion by Hegland to appoint Scott Wendell to fill the vacant Planning Commission seat of Judy
Huntosh with a term to expire on Dec. 31, 2025. Seconded by Wagamon. Roll call vote: Busch — aye;
Hanegraaf — aye; Wagamon - aye; Hegland — aye; Preiner — aye. Motion carries.

E. ANNOUNCEMENTS & REMINDERS

Absentee Voting Starts June 28 — City Hall Offices

City Council Workshop Meeting, July 2, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.

Planning Commission Meeting July 3, 2024 -- Canceled

City Hall will be closed in observance of Independence Day July 4, 2024
City Council Meeting July 10, 2024, at 6 p.m.

Park Board Meeting July 16, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.

Planning Commission Meeting July 17, 2024 at 6 p.m.

City Council Meeting July 24, 2024 at 6 p.m.

YVVVVYVYVYY

F. ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Hegland to adjourn. Seconded by Hanegraaf. Roll call vote: Busch — aye; Hanegraaf — aye;
Wagamon - aye; Hegland — aye; Preiner — aye. Motion carries.

Meeting adjourned at 6:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted:

Jack Davis, City Administrator

Drafted by: Carol Shukle
TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc.

City of Columbus 50f5
City Council
June 26, 2024



'E Administration Dept.
aﬁ 16319 Kettle River Blvd

Columbus, MN 55025

C@]M mbus Telephone: (651) 464-3120

City of Columbus Regular Council Meeting
July 10, 2024
Agenda Item Number: C.2

Agenda Item: Resolution 24 — 05, Resolution Appointing Election
Judges for the State Primary Election

Agenda Item Summary:

Voting for the State and County Primary Election will be held at the
Columbus City Hall on August 13, 2024. Pursuant to Minnesota
Statutes section 204B.21, election judges for the precinct in the City
of Columbus must be appointed by the City Council for this election.

Persons selected to serve must meet all requirements of the statute
and county administrative policy and have been trained and certified
pursuant to law. The individuals listed in Resolution 24 — 05 Exhibit A
are recommended for appointment to serve as election judges for the
State and County Primary Election on August 13, 2024.

In the event circumstances require judges to be appointed in addition
to the persons named in Resolution 24 — 05, the City Clerk is
authorized to appoint replacement judges, as necessary, provided the
persons appointed meet all requirements of the state statute and
administrative policy.

Attachment(s)

Attachment 1 — Resolution 24 — 05



RESOLUTION 24-05

CITY OF COLUMBUS
COUNTY OF ANOKA
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION APPOINTING ELECTION JUDGES FOR THE STATE PRIMARY ELECTION
TO BE HELD ON AUGUST 13, 2024

WHEREAS, Columbus will be conducting a State Primary Election on August 13, 2024; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes section 204B.21, election judges for the precinct
in the City of Columbus must be appointed by the City Council; and

WHEREAS, persons selected to serve must meet all requirements of the MN statute and
county administrative policy and have been trained and certified pursuant to law.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
COLUMBUS, MINNESOTA AS FOLLOWS:

1. The individuals listed in Exhibit A are hereby appointed to serve as election judges as
indicated for the State Primary Election on August 13, 2024.

2. In the event circumstances require judges to be appointed in addition to the persons
named in this resolution, the City Clerk is authorized to appoint as necessary, provided
the persons appointed meet all requirements of the MN statute and administrative
policy.

The motion for adoption of the foregoing resolution passed and adopted by the City Council
of the City of Columbus, Minnesota, this 10" day of July 2024.

By:

Jesse H. Preiner
Its: Mayor

ATTEST:

Jack Davis, City Administrator



Exhibit A

List of Judges to be appointed to the 2024 State Primary Election

Columbus P1

Anderson Sandra Election Judge
Borlaug Kurt Election Judge
Chambers Karen Election Judge
Daubs Michelle Election Judge
Diedrick Jennifer Election Judge
Dignan Patrick Election Judge
Dupont Sandra Election Judge
Duraine Colleen Election Judge
Gunderson Michelle Election Judge

Election Judge/
Hill Jennifer Head Judge
Kollar Dennis Election Judge
Kupfer Brenda Election Judge
Lund Wayne Election Judge
Meath Diane Election Judge
Miller Brenda Election Judge
Miller Ronald Election Judge
Millette Karen Election Judge
Ostwald Lynn Election Judge
Ostwald Michael Election Judge
Schwanbeck Linda Election Judge
Schmidt Deborah Election Judge
Serpico Bonnie Election Judge
Tetrault Bonnie Election Judge
Treb Lori Election Judge
Fisher-Vidlund Bonnie Election Judge

Election Judge/
Vining Robert Asst. Head Judge
Weber Leah Election Judge
Wicklund Lisa Election Judge
Willy Karen Election Judge
Wilson Tonya Election Judge

Election Judge/
Windingstad Kalie Asst. Head Judge




Administration Dept.
aﬁ 16319 Kettle River Blvd

Columbus, MN 55025

Columbus e

City of Columbus Regular Council Meeting
July 10, 2024
Agenda Item Number: C.3

Agenda Item: Pay Scale Approval — Assistant City Administrator

Agenda Iltem Summary:

The Personnel Committee met on July 2, 2024 and received the job
scoring report for the Assistant City Administrator Position. The
scoring was done by the City Administrator and Finance Director. The
Minnesota Pay Equity and Job Description Report was used as the
basis for the assignment of points to this position.

Comparing the job description for the Assistant City Administrator
with the equivalent Pay Equity category, this position rated a score of
330 points. This point rating on the City’s Pay Scale and Job
Category Matrix ranks in the salary range of $83,158 to $107,203.

Salary and benefit expenses for this job are provided in the 2024
budget.

Pay for this position aligns with the current salary scales of the Public
Works and Finance Director. There would be no changes in existing
staff positions with this hire.




Administration Dept.
aﬁ 16319 Kettle River Blvd

Columbus, MN 55025

Columbus e

City of Columbus Regular Council Meeting
July 10, 2024
Agenda Item Number: C .4

Agenda Item: Reschedule August 6, 2024 City Council Workshop
Meeting

Agenda Item Summary:
The Regular City Council Workshop Meeting is scheduled for
Tuesday, August 6, 2024 at 5:30 PM at the Columbus City Hall.

This date conflicts with the Night to Unite Program which is annually
scheduled for the first Tuesday of August. City Council may want to
reschedule the Workshop Meeting to avoid having both these events
on the same date.

Staff will request Council consideration of setting the alternate date of
Monday, August 5, 2024 for the Workshop Meeting.

Attachment(s)
Attachment 1 — Link to the Anoka County Night to Unite Page,
https://www.anokacountymn.gov/1979/Night-to-Unite



https://www.anokacountymn.gov/1979/Night-to-Unite

Administration Dept.
aﬁ 16319 Kettle River Blvd

Columbus, MN 55025

C O ]u mb Uus Telephone: (651) 464-3120

City of Columbus Council Workshop Meeting
July 10, 2024
Agenda Item Number: D.7

Agenda Item: Organizational Transition Audit

Agenda Iltem Summary:

At the June 26, 2024 Special Workshjp Meeting, a review of the
findings of the Organizational Transittion Audit/Report were
discussed by City Council. This discussion was not completed and
was continued to July 2, 2024 Regular Workshop Meeting.

Due time limitations at the July 2, 2024 Workshop Meeting, this item
was rescheduled to the July 10, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting.

The July 10, 2024 Meeting will continue the discussion of
Recommended Actions of the report. The review will cover the
sections regarding:
e City Council;
e Commission and Board Members, Consultants and Business
Professional; and,
e Areview of the meeting that was conducted with staff on June
27, 2024 with the City HR consultant Ellen Hinrichs and other
items relating to this matter as appropriate. .

Attachment(s):
Attachment 1 — Organizational Transition Audit -Recommended
Actions Summary Report



Fall 2023 Organization/Leadership
Transition Audit

Recommended Actions from the Summary of
Findings

COLUMBUS

651-464-3120 | Columbusmn.us

Ellen Hinrichs, M.A.
Career Enhancement Options, Inc.
Ellen.Hinrichs@icloud.com
612.272.4527

Beginning the Process

In the Fall of 2023, the Columbus City Council sought to get an assessment of the current state of the

organization to better envision a stronger future state and build toward it amidst a transition to a new Interim

City Administrator.

Input was sought from 25 stakeholders regarding multiple aspects of City Administration and Staff policies.
7


mailto:Ellen.Hinrichs@icloud.com

Interviews were conducted in person at City Hall, except for one, which was done via Zoom. Everyone
expressed appreciation for being included in the process, knowing that their input would be considered to help
ensure a smooth leadership transition, and build a stronger future for the City of Columbus.

Eleven staff members, five council members, five board members, three consultants and one business
professional took part in the mostly one-on-one interviews. They provided their personal experiences,
perspective, perceived challenges, and ideas as to how to make the transition from a 24-year-long City
Administrator to someone else as seamless as possible, and how to improve processes to serve the City.

Ongoing Process

The City Council voted in a permanent City Administrator on May 22, 2024. This process included input from
Staff and citizens. Some transitional items that had been previously identified and addressed include:

creating the organizational chart,
initiating a systematic review and updating of job descriptions,
updating the employment application and process,
creating a Finance Director role and promoting within,
hiring an Accounting Assistant,
purchasing ScanSnap, and

o utilizing office space more effectively.
With these changes in place, the City can now focus on building a stronger future. There are many
opportunities for the City of Columbus to construct a strong path forward which include utilizing technology,
enhancing communications, and ensuring clarity of roles and accountabilities.
With a permanent Administrator in place, Staff may benefit from a teambuilding/training such as the Discs
behavioral style, increasing awareness of individual behavioral styles, learning styles of others, and
strategizing on ways to work more effectively together.
Additionally, involving the entire Staff in a facilitated process to identify relevant competencies for teamwork
could help ensure the building of a stronger future. A holistic approach integrating competencies would help
grow and solidify a culture that is important in public service roles. These could be incorporated into the job
interviews, job descriptions, and performance reviews. Council input would be important as well.
The 25 interviewed included Council, Staff, some Consultants and the Community. All said they value
relationships and want to work together to ensure an even stronger City that enriches rural nature with urban
access for 2024 and beyond.

Future Recommendations

Following are 42 recommendations based on input from the various stakeholder groups. Items can be grouped
into categories, such as policies, processes, and teamwork. Some can be quick changes; others will require
more input and review. Priorities will need to be identified by Council.

Low/Medium/ | Notes
High Priority
L M |H
Staff
1. | Create a more thorough onboarding X | Clarified, process for new
experience employees
Implement a credit card payment process X Jack w/get info on cost
Experiment with the use of technology for | X Need more info on voice
board minutes recognition software
4. | Create electronic packets for meetings X



mailto:Ellen.Hinrichs@icloud.com

Low/Medium/ | Notes
High Priority
L M | H
5. | Implement staff electronic calendaring This one is not needed any longer,
can disregard
6. | Improve document control X Need to clarify the intent, is this for
version control or inclusive of
digitization & storage of all
documents
7. | Reduce the amount of paper throughout Need to clarify with staff.
City Hall
8. | Review clothing allowance for Public X Create policy that extends to all
Works staff
9. | Contract with an ongoing human X Tabled until we hire the Asst Admin
resource professional to meet to determine our needs.
organizational and individual needs
10.| Communicate across staff each person’s | X Need to clarify with staff.
job responsibilities
11.| Post meeting minutes in a more timely Check to see if this is resolved.
manner
12.| Review holiday work pay for Public X Get clarification and work into the
Works new employee handbook policy
13.| Consider creating a hybrid work X | Create a policy
arrangement
14.| Create a consistent performance review X | Create process
process that provides positive and
constructive feedback, and ensures
accountability
15.| Consider adding to the salary scale so X
long-term employees can receive merit
as well as cost of living increases
16.| Review the sick time accrual maximum; X Review this at the same time as the
can more than 800 hours be accrued? salary scale review.
Can it be deposited into an HSA
account?
17.| Modify the vacation accrual, incorporating X Review this at the same time as the
additional tiers with a higher maximum salary scale review.
Council
18.| Have new Council members receive
training through League of Minnesota
Cities
19.| Have Staff participate more at Council
meetings
20.| Create opportunities for Staff to share



mailto:Ellen.Hinrichs@icloud.com

Low/Medium/
High Priority

L

H

Notes

their roles with Council members

21.

Provide customer service training for
Staff

22.

Establish a formal review process for the
City Administrator, include the setting of
goals

23.

Create a process for Staff to follow when
issues need to be escalated, or are of a
highly personal nature

24.

Improve process documentation

25.

Update the Employee Handbook

26.

Track Staff turnover rate

27.

Review the criteria for some staff
promotions

28.

Review salary administration process

Board Members, Commissioners, Consultants
and Business Professional

290.

Establish a documented onboarding
process for various committees, including
training, expectations, calendaring and
timelines

30.

Tighten timelines for reviews and
reporting out to relevant Committees

31.

Go paperless as much as possible

32.

Streamline the permit application process

33.

Hire an assistant who knows zoning

34.

Consider consultants to do the bonding
process and writing grants

35.

Consider a newsletter that explains
processes for citizens

36.

Provide a report that includes business
changes: comings, goings, inquiries,
expansions, etc.

37.

Maximize the interactions of the City
Planner with staff

38.

Sponsor a newsletter for the businesses

39.

Increase utilization of the website for
providing news, pictures and extending
appreciation

10



mailto:Ellen.Hinrichs@icloud.com

Low/Medium/
High Priority

L M |H

Notes

40.

Ensure a process for a reasonable
timeline for calls to be returned and
emails to be answered

41.

Provide information on the budget as it
relates to the committees, and share
what grants the City is applying for

42.

Invite more politicians to the meetings

11



mailto:Ellen.Hinrichs@icloud.com

	07-10-2024 B.1 Minutes CC draft minutes 6-12-2024 JH edits.pdf
	City of Columbus
	Regular City Council Meeting
	Hybrid Interactive Technology Format
	MN Statute, Section 13D.021
	A. CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
	B. CONSENT AGENDA
	C. PRESENTATION
	D. STAFF & CONSULTANT REPORTS
	Motion by Wagamon to adopt Resolution 2024-04 sent to the City Council on June 10, 2024 as attachment to the June 12, 2024 meeting packet, with the exception of a change in Section 13(a)(i) to add first year or second year of the agreement.  Seconded ...

	E. ANNOUNCEMENTS & REMINDERS
	F. CLOSED SESSION – The City Council meeting will be closed to consider offers to purchase City-owned real estate identified as PID 23-32-22-12-0005 and PID 24-32-22-11-0006 pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 13D.05, Subd. 3(c)(3).
	Preiner noted the City Council meeting would be closed to consider offers to purchase City owned real estate for property identified as PID: 23-32-22-12-0005 and PID 23-32-22-11-0006 pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 13D.05, Subd. 3(c)(3).
	G. ADJOURNMENT
	Adjournment was made in closed session with Motion by Mayor Preiner to adjourn. Seconded by Councilmember Wagamon; Roll call vote: Busch – aye; Hanegraaf – aye; Wagamon – aye; Hegland – aye; Preiner – aye. Motion carries.

	06-26-2024 B.2, Minutes CC 06-26-2024.pdf
	City of Columbus
	Regular City Council Meeting
	Hybrid Interactive Technology Format
	MN Statute, Section 13D.021
	B. CONSENT AGENDA
	C. PRESENTATION
	Davis presented the financial report through May 30, 2024.  The City is currently running a little ahead in the expenses category, he said, but that is to be expected this time of year due to one-time payments that have already been made.
	Wagamon asked about the 419 percent increase for Emergency Management. Davis explained, that American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds had been deposited in that account, and the city paid the County $16,000 from this fund for their participation in the N...
	Hegland asked about the fund that involved the Local Roads Improvement Program (LRIP). Davis said the City is eligible for a $300,000 reimbursement. This was the North Hornsby Project and the city has initiated the process to request reimbursement. Da...
	Hegland said the City needs to develop a process for collecting animal control impound fees from the owner of the animal that was impounded. She said a process needs to be found to collect the costs billed by animal control when the animals are picked...
	Davis reported the City of Columbus is designated as an in-person absentee voting location for the August 13, 2024 County and State Primary Election. Absentee voting will take place at the Columbus City Hall pursuant to MS 203B.121. The Anoka County B...
	Motion by Preiner to appoint the members of the Absentee Ballot Board as presented in item C.4. Seconded by Hegland.  Roll call vote: Busch – aye; Hanegraaf – aye; Wagamon – aye; Hegland – aye; Preiner – aye. Motion carries.
	5. Minnesota Veterinary Neurology MVN) Request for Roof Design Change
	This Item was deleted from the Agenda due to MVN’s request and their decision to keep the original roof design as previously approved by the Planning Commission and City Council.
	6. Set Agenda for the July 2, 2024 Workshop Meeting
	Motion by Preiner to approve the July 2, 2024 Workshop agenda as presented by the Administrator. Seconded by Busch.  Roll call vote: Busch – aye; Hanegraaf – aye; Wagamon – aye; Hegland – aye; Preiner – aye. Motion carries.

	D. STAFF & CONSULTANT REPORTS
	E. ANNOUNCEMENTS & REMINDERS
	F. ADJOURNMENT
	Motion by Hegland to adjourn. Seconded by Hanegraaf. Roll call vote: Busch – aye; Hanegraaf – aye; Wagamon – aye; Hegland – aye; Preiner – aye. Motion carries.


	Binder1.pdf
	07-10-2024 C.2 - Resolution 2024-05, Appointment of Election Judges.pdf
	07-10-2024 C.2, Attachment 1 - RES 24-05_ Appointing Election Judges_State Primary Election.pdf
	1. The individuals listed in Exhibit A are hereby appointed to serve as election judges as indicated for the State Primary Election on August 13, 2024.
	2. In the event circumstances require judges to be appointed in addition to the persons named in this resolution, the City Clerk is authorized to appoint as necessary, provided the persons appointed meet all requirements of the MN statute and administ...

	07-10-2024 C.3 - Pay Scale for Assistant City Administrator.pdf
	07-10-2024 C.4. - Workshop Date.pdf
	07-10-2024 D.7, Organization Transition Audit.pdf
	AMENDED_2024-07-10 D.7, Attachment 1 - Summary of Findings Recommended Actions.pdf




